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Volume Uncapped Procurement

Tender award letters issued April 10t

Schedule 9 ©

evelopment in progress

Some test re

nort submissions outstanding
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Volume Uncapped Procurement

FFR service only being procured

FPFAPR and DRR will be procured in a future gate as services are only
remunerated when operational SNSP > 70%

Term of Phase 2 contracts will be up to April 30 2023 (4 years 8
months)

Same contractual arrangements as for Phase 1
Some additions to Schedule 9 Parameters
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Regulated Arrangements Volume Uncapped
Timeline

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Tariff Arrangements for Non- Expendlture Risk Serwces/Unlts
Contract “Refresh” applies to a// Sfrwces for mm/mqm 5 year period of arrangements

1 May I{lMar 1 Sept i 1 Mar 1 Sept i 1Mar 1 Sept E 1 Mar 1 Sept E 1Mar\
18 1) 19 20 20 i 21 21 | 22 22 . 23

| O e R O A O A A A |

Phase 2: - Tariff Arrangements
FFR Service *

1 Sept i
18

* |t is intended to add FPFAPR and DRR services
at a future procurement gate
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Contractual Arrangements

DS3 System Services Protocol -

Regulated Arrangements

DS3 System Services Implementation Project

12 December 2017

EIRGRID ~ SONI
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Regulated Arrangements Contractual
Arrangements

DS3 System

Services
Contract

Protocol
Document

Statement of
Payments

e Standard contractual provisions
e Term
e Schedules for 14 DS3 System Services
e Scaling Factor details
® Product Scalars
e Locational Scalar

® Operational Requirements
® Performance Scalar Details

¢ Performance Monitoring Methods and
infrastructure requirements

e Temporal Scarcity Scalar values
e Governance

e DS3 System Service Payment rates
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Volume Uncapped Procurement

Service
Providei

A
Service

Provider
X

Procurement Process

L 4

Service Service Service Service Service
Provider Provider Provider Provider Provider
A B C

Phase 2 refresh

Providing
o € Unit B

contract
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Technical Questionnaire - Guidance Sheet

Al -
E c E F G H | K
: SECTION A in each lot must be completed by a Tenderer that wishes to contract for that lot. This is a PASSIFAIL questionnaire. It will be at EirGrid's sole di ion to request clarifi on any hnical inf ided and sub Iy decidk
whether the technical response is sufficient to achieve a Pass for that requirement. & Tenderer that lails on any one question will be disqualified.
SECTIDN B lAppllcahle for Dlsmbullon Connected Providing Units only) in each lot must be completed by a Tenderer that wishes to contract For that lot. This is a PASSIFAIL questionnaire. to request clarifi on
any an. decide whether the technical response is sufficient 1o achieve a Pass for that requirtement. A Tenderer who Fails on any one question will be dlsqualllled
: SECTION C in each lotis for information purposes. However, unless otherwise stated in Section A, it must be completed in its totality. The Section C ire is to facili the i . and must be ] d by a Tenderer that
wishes to contact for that lot.
: Where relevant, a Tenderer should provide details of the Providing Unit as it is d in the SEM e.g. in the case of a three—shaft CCGT that is registered in the SEM as two units, each unit is separately a Providing Unit and details should be
supplied accordingly. . .
: Tenderers should complete all orange cells. If not licable please i this is part of a drop down menu. seCtlon A IS
FOR COMPLETION BY TENDERER PaSS/Fall for
Service Provider I I H
all units
Providing Unit
ID in SEM I
(if applicable]
IF the Providing Unit is I¥ the Tenderer replies NO [i.e. does not give permission rm the TS0 to share this information with the DSO/OND [as applicable)), the
connected to the Ireland! Tenderer must ] A of the P For the lot(s) For which it is applying and must sub; S t B G
Morthern Ireland Distribution DSO/OND (as applicable] by 29th May 2018. This information may be submitted either in written or electronic format to the Following ection IS
System or e before 1 address [as applicable)-

September 2018, the TSD
will share all information
relevant to DSO/DND
approvals with the DSO/DND
(as applicable]. unless the
Tenderer does not wish them
to do so. If the Tenderer
does not wish the TSO to
share information relevant to
DSO/DNO approvals with the
DSO/DNO, Tenderer must
respond NO. If Tenderer
agrees for relevant
information to be shared with
the DNO/DSO0, Tenderer
must respond YES.

TSO will share

relevant

information with
the DSO/DNO if
tenderer agrees

EirGirid Contracts (DSO. I issions ta:

Piadraig Lyons
ESE Metworks Leopardstown
Leopardstown Rd

Forock

Dublin D18 XNE0

May 29th 2018.

SOMNI Contracts (DMO. d Tends i issions to:

David Hill
NIE Networks Ltd
Carn Industrial Estate
Fortadown

Co. Armagh

ET62 504

via email is also acceptable. A signed copy should be sent to David_hill@nien
later than May 29th 2018.

via email is also acceptable. A signed copy should be sent to padraig.lyons@esb.ie. no later than

Pass/Fail for
distribution-
connected units

etworks_ co_uk no

Section Cis for
information but

completed as

must be

specified

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING GUIDANCE TABLE AS APPROPRIATE: THIS |5 TO ASSIST THE TENDERER TO COMPLETE A SUCCESSFUL TENDER AND TO ALLOW THE TS0 TO ASSESS THE INFORMATION FOR COMPLIANCE

IRELAND

NORTHERN IREL AND

CONFIRMATION

CONFIRMATION

FFR | ARE ¥OU APPLYING FOR THIS LOT?

LOTI2(NI) FFR | ARE ¥OU APPLYING FOR THIS LOT?

|HAVE ¥OU COMPLETED THE TECHMICAL QUESTIONMAIRE?

|HAVE YOUFILLED IN THE AFPROFPRIATE RESERYE CHARACTERISTIC INFORMATION [WHERE AFFLI

I
| [HAYE 0L COMPLETED THE TECHNICAL QUESTIONMAIFRE?
CABLEJ? | |

|HAVE YOU FILLED IN THE AFPROPRIATE RESERYE CHARACTERISTIC INFORMATION [WHERE A/

FLICABLE]?

RAL GUIDANCE NOTE Reserve Characteristic

Systemn Services Site Info

LOT12(IE) FFR . LOT12(NI) FFR_END %3
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echnical Questionnaire- (Section A)

A E C [u] E F
1 INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS SHEET.
2 PLEASE COMFPLETE ALL ORANGE FIELDS. IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE TYPE IN "NIA™
3 PLEASE PRO¥IDE CROSS REFERENCE TO SUBMISSION WHERE ADDITIONAL
4 PLEASE SCROLL DOWN FOR SECTIONS E & C.
5
E FAST FREQUENCY RESPONSE [FFR) SECTION A - PASS/FAIL TECHNICAL QUESTIONMNAIRE
3 Ng Description P. imil Evid: R ired to d i Please provide
document name,
location and cross
reference number in
7 submission for
11| Is the Praviding Unit's technology designated as "Prowven® far the FFR service on the D53 System Services Tenderer must respond YES or NO.
Froven Technaologies List? If Tenderer responds YES, Tenderer must provide information
(1000 words i on the F iding Unit's hnol: as
evidence.
a If Tenderer responds NO, Tenderer must provide evidence [1000
12| 1= the Providing Unit 2 Demand Side Unit DSU? Tenderer must respond YES or NO.
Mote: Individual Demand Sites must be part of a DSU in order to qualify to provide this service. If Tenderer responds YES, Tenderer must answer question 1.2A
If Tenderer responds NO, Tenderer does not need to answer
question 1.2A but must p ining q i in this
section.
9
1.24&] I= the Providing Unit registered in SEM or will it be registered by 1 September 20157 Tenderer must respond YES.
MOTE: If the Praviding Unit i a Demand Side Unit, it must be registered in SEM by 1 September 2018 in order to
qualify to provide this service.
10
1.3] Can the Providing Unit provide a Oynamic Response or a Static Response? Pleaze detail in the Parameter cell if Tenderer must respond YES and vide parameter, either "Static’,
Dynamic Fesponze or Static Response or both, ‘Dynamic’ or "Both’ for the Providing Unit.
Maote: The criteria defining the capability of a Praviding Unit to provide either a Oynamic or Static Response for the
FFR service are set out in the OS3 System Services Contracts for Regulated Arrangements Recommendations
Paper [http:Awww.sirgridgroup.comizite-file=/li GO » ices-Contracts-
1 Recommendations_final pdf).
12 1.4] I= the Reserve Trigger Capability greater than or equal to 49.3Hz? Tenderer must respond YES
12 1.5] Can the Providing Unit provide a minimum of 1MW of FFR? Tenderer must respond YES
1.6{ I= the Praviding Unit connected to the Ireland? Morthern Ireland Transmizsion System or Distribution System or will Tenderer must respond YES.
the Providing Unit be connected by 1 September 20187 IF the Providing Unit is not an Aggregator, please confirm the . .
Connection Point. If the Providing Unit is an Aggregator please Sec“on A is a
provide all associated MPRN meter numbers, and Individual
Demand Sites or Generator Sites details, as outlined in the Grid 1 1
Codes [SONI section PC_A3 4 2 for AGU. SONI section PC_A3 4 3 SI ngle SeCtlon as
For DSU, Ei section PC_A4.12 for AGU, EirGrid section PC_AE . . .
For DSU) by ng out the System Services Site Info tab. th |S IS the fl rSt
If not currently connected to the Power System but planning to be tl me that FFR Is
connected by 1 September 2018 please provide a detailed project i
Programme [’MS Pl:oiecl FDlllIalle sim‘; r] and proof of prot be I ng procu red
connection agreement or letter from relevant system operator
(EirGrid, SONI, ESB . NIE 1 irmi
ion by 1 Sep 2018 If the F iding Unit is an
Aggregator please provide all associated MPRN meter numbers,
14 and Individual Demand Sites or Generator Sites details, as
1.7 Can the Providing Unit provide FFR by 1 September 2018 as per the technical description in the DS3 System Tenderer must respond YES.
18 Services Agreement and the 053 System Services Protocol - Regulated Arrangements?
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echnical Questionnaire- (Section A cont’d
and Section B)

- - - -
A25 - Jx | FAST FREQUENCY RESPONSE (FFR) SECTION B - PASS/FAIL TECHNICAL QUESTIONNAIRE FOR DISTRIBUTION CONMNECTED PROVIDING UNITS ONLY
A E = [u] 5 I
1.84] Has the Providing Unit a TS0-approved D532 System Services Test Report [and Wiring Cert where applicable] If Tenderer responds YES, Tenderer must provide the TS0-
demonstrating the Providing Unit's capability ko provide the FFR service? [This question is only passf Failin approved Testing Report [and Wiring Cert where applicable)
combination with 136 & 1.8C). demonstrating the Providing Unit*s capability.
If Tenderer ponds NO, Tend must respond YES to
HMote: 052 System Serdices Test Report templates are available here: http:fwsw.girgridgroup.comdcustomer-and- questions 1.8B - 1.8C and provide the associated evidence.
industryfgeneral-customer-information grid- code- compliance -testieomplianee-testingfindes xmi
16
1.8B] If the an=wer to question 184 abowve is NO, please provide evidence that a Testing Request haz been submitted to Tenderer must respond YES.
the TS0 and that the TS0 has agreed to a date, which must not be after July 20th 2018, for testing to take place. Tenderer must provide written confirmation from the relevant TS0
confirming that the TS0 has agreed a date, which must not be
after July 20ch 2018, for testing to take place. Please specify
agreed test date_
17
TAC|IFthe answer to question 1.84 above is WO, do you understand that a D53 System Services Test Report [and Wiring Tenderer must respond YES.
18 Cert where applicable] for provizion of the FFR service must be approved by the TS0 by Auwgust 17th 20187
18] Doez the Providing Unit have monitoring equipment installed on site that meets the skandards set aut by the TSO= Tenderer must respond YES or NO_
inthe D53 Performanee Meazurement Device Standards For F ast Acting Services If Tenderer rezponds YES. Tenderer must specify whether
[http:t fwwweirgridgroup.comisite-filesflibrary! EirGrid/DS3- Performance-Me azurement-Device -Standards-for-F ast- itoring i is TSO d or oth ise_ If equip is
Acting-Services pdf|? not T50-owned Tenderer must provide evidence of type and
19 installation of monitoring equipment.
1.94] Will such equipment be installed on the Providing Unit site by August 17th 20187 Tenderer must respond YES. Tenderer must provide evidence of
type and installation of monitoring equipment.
Testing
Has the Providing Unit tendered for any of POR, S0R or TORTin Phase 1 of the Yalume Uncapped Procurement Tenderer must respond YES or NO.
Repo rtS Process for the Regulated Arrangements? If Tenderer responds YES. Tenderer must complete Question
1L10A.
required for
. Iz the Providing Unit capable of continuing along the trajectory of the applicable FFR frequency response curve, Tenderer must respond YES.
a I I services as reflecting the unit’s capability set out in Section C, for the extended timeframes of POR, SOR and TOR1, as required
. of the TS0z inresponse to a Reserve Trigger?
evi d ence Of Mote: Section 415.2.2 of the D53 Systemn Services Contracts For Regulated Arrangements Recommendations
Faper [http:fwuw eirgridgroup.comd site-filestlibrary EirGridd DS 3-System-Services-Conkracts-
as p| r| n g un |tsl Fecommendations_finalpdf] skates that the Providing Unit®s provision of POR, SOR and TOR, if contracted for
any of these services, must mirror its FFF response characteristics.
a b|||ty to Hawe the relevant questions in Section C been answered? Tenderer must respond YES and fully complete all relevant questions in Section C.
prOVIde a FAST FREQUENCY RESPONSE (FFR} SECTION B - PASS/FAIL TECHNICAL QUESTIONNAIRE FOR DISTRIBUTION CONNECTED PROVIDING UNITS ONLY
. Description eSpOnse Minimum Evidence Required to demonstrate compliance Please provide
service document name,
location and cross
reference number in
26 submission for
112| IF the Praviding Unit iz connected to the Ireland! Maorthern Ireland Distribution System or will be before 1September Tenderer must respond YES.
2013, do you understand that Formal notification must be provided from the relevant DSOMOMNO confirming consent Formal notification from the relevant DSO/DNO confirming
27 for the service ta be provided by July fith 20152 consent for the Providing Unit to provide the service must be
28
M 4 » M| GENERAL GUIDANCE NOTE Reserve Characteristic System Services Site Info LOT12(IE) FFR | LOT12(NI) FFR .~END 4

EIRGRID ' SONI



Technical Questionnaire- Section C

Jx | FAS] FREUUENLY KESFUNSE [FER) SELTTUN L - TELHNILAL [FUK INFURIVIA TTUN FURFUSES UNLY | UES HTUNNAIRE
= N E

GENERAL GUIDANCE NOTE Reserve Characteristi
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Technical Questionnaire- Section C

E51 - S v

A E C u] E F [E]
45 Operating Reserve Questions Relating to FFR [STATIC RESPONSE] | e
45 3] IF the Providing Unit can provide a Static Response please confirm and complete questions 3.1-3.8. |

30} What is the Reserve Trigger Capability of the Providing Unit?
47 [Definition of Reserve Trigger Capability given belaw.) .

32| I= the Rezerve Trigger adjustable? Stat|c
48 [Definition of Reserwe Trigger given below]. iR

3.3] If the Reserve Trigger is adjustable what is the adjustable range? Ca pa bl I |ty
44 Pleaze note that the lower limit of the range cannot be lawer than 49.3 Hz and the upper limit of the range is 49.8 He.

3.4 What iz marimum number of Reserve Step Triggers?
A0 [Definition of Reserwe Step Triggers given below].

3.8] Iz each Feserue Step Size adjustable?

[Definition of Reserve Step Size given below).

Mate: The TS0= reserue the right bo require that a unit provide its entire FFR available valume at a single Rezerue
Step Trigger, including at itz contracted Reserve Trigger, ar in any number of dizcrate steps between 1 and the unit's

51 matimum number of Reserve Step Triggers.
3.6] If the answer ta question 3.5 iz YES, please specify the Rezerve Step Sizes which are adjustable and prowvide the
b2 associated adjustable range in MW,

3.7 What is the maximum individual Feserve Step Trigger MW value with which the Providing Unit is capable of
responding?
Mlate: 78 MW i= the makimum allowable MW response for a single Reserve Step Trigger. The TS0= reserve the right
7] b require that a unit provide its FFR available walume in any number of discrete steps between 1.and the unit's

3.8] What iz the minimum individual Reserve Step Trigger MW value with which the Providing Unit is capable of
respanding?
Rlote: The minimum allowable MW response for a single Reserve Step Trigger is 202 of the M’ value of the
Froviding Units largest Reserde Step Trigger in response to a Reserve Trigger.
For example, in the case of a Providing Unit whose largest Rezerve Step Trigger in response to a Reserve Trigger is
b4 500 k. the M provision of the smallest Feserve Step Trigger can be no less than 10k,

3.9] I= the Prowviding Unit capable of Hysteresiz Control across all of its Reserve Step Triggers in the provision of FFR?
[Definition of FFR Hysteresis Contral given below.)

B Fote: The TS0 will instruck the unit 35 to the recouery Frequency set point for each Reserve Step Trigger.
BE General FAST FREQUENCY RESPONSE [FFR) Technical Questions
4.1] what is the mazimum volume of FFR that the Service Provider is seeking to contract for the Prowviding Unit under
a7 the Regulated Arrangements?
58 _ 4.2) Please provide FFFR Reserve Characteristics. Please complete "Heserve Characteristic™ shest
59 il
H 4 M| GENERAL GUIDANCE NOTE Reserve Characteristic System Services Site Info LOT12(IE) FFR | LOT12(NI) FFR ~END 4 4

]

Section C is for
information but
EIRGRID  SONI
completed as
specified




Volume Uncapped Procurement Timelines

Deadline for clarification requests
April 27 2018

Tender submission deadline :
12 noon May 29 2018

Notification letters to tenderers :
July 26 2018

EIRGRID ' SONI



